Bishop's Palace & Garden



B3493 Bishop's Palace

Location

1444 Sturt Street West, LAKE WENDOUREE VIC 3355 - Property No B3493

Municipality

BALLARAT CITY

Level of significance

State

Victorian Heritage Register (VHR) Number

H0413

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - August 9, 2007

A large bluestone building with a slate roof, was completed in 1877 as a residence for the Bishop and Diocese Headquarters. The builder was Geroge Broom and the architects were Reed and Barnes. The massive appearance of the building is somewhat relieved by the interesting ecclesiastical design of the cast-iron work. Classified: 21/03/1974

File Note 23/06/2010 Sold by Catholic Church & currently a private residence.

File note 04/02/2011: G13058 (Bishop's Palace Garden) amalgamated & filed with B3493.

Hermes Number	67623
Property Number	

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/